June 3, 2019 5:30 p.m. Public Hearing

- Annual budget \$2.55 tax rate
- Amending Title 17, Refuse and trash disposal

Mayor Pavletic presiding

Aldermen present: Alston, Beard, Chipman, Davis, Hankins and Treadway

Also present: Donna Buckner, Superintendent Johnie Ford, Chief Tracey Worlds and Chief Mitchell Turner

No comments.

Public hearing closed 5:45 p.m.

Donna Buckner, Recorder

Jon Pavletic, Mayor

June 3, 2019 6:00 p.m. Regular Monthly Meeting Ripley City Courtroom

Mayor Pavletic presiding

Aldermen present: Alston, Beard, Chipman, Davis, Hankins and Treadway

Aldermen absent: none

Also present: Donna Buckner, Chief Tracey Worlds, Director Randy Danley, Chief Mitchell Turner and Superintendent Johnie Ford

Visitors: Dean Barlow, Dexter Currin, Linda Love and Ricky Taylor

Tracy Henson, pastor of Ripley Church of God, opened meeting with prayer.

Mayor Pavletic led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

- 1. Motion by Alderman Chipman and second by Alderman Hankins to approve May 6, 2019 minutes as printed and delivered in agenda package. All aye
- 2. Motion by Alderman Beard and second by Alderman Alston to approve May 2019 financial statement as printed and delivered in agenda package. All aye

- 3. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Chipman to reduce Oak Street speed limit to 20 miles per hour as recommended by Chief Turner and Superintendent Ford. All aye
- 4. Motion by Alderman Chipman and second by Alderman Alston to approve Ripley Police Department organizational chart as recommended by Chief Turner. All aye
- 5. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Treadway to approve Ripley Police Department job descriptions for Police Captain, Police Lieutenant and Police Sergeant as recommended by Chief Turner. All aye
- 6. Motion by Alderman Davis and second by Alderman Hankins to approve handicap parking space located on north side of square as recommended by Chief Turner. Motion tabled for additional information. All aye
- 7. Motion by Alderman Chipman and second by Alderman Hankins to approve 2nd reading proposed ordinance of the City of Ripley, Tennessee adopting the annual budget and \$2.55 tax rate for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020. All aye
- 8. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Treadway to approve 2nd reading proposed ordinance of the City of Ripley, Tennessee amending Title 17, refuse and trash disposal. All aye
- 9. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Treadway to approve contract between State of Tennessee Department of Transportation and City of Ripley for the provision of routine maintenance of state routes for FY 2019-2020. All aye
- 10. Ripley Power & Light FY 2019-2020 budget presentation
- 11. Motion by Alderman Chipman and second by Alderman Alston to approve grant contract agreement between the State of Tennessee Department of Economic and Community Development and City of Ripley for the provision of assisting Faist Light Metals Tennessee, LLC. All aye
- 12. Motion by Alderman Alston and second by Alderman Beard to approve State of Tennessee Department of Economic and Community Development Accountability Agreement between Tennessee Department of Economic and Community Development, City of Ripley and Faist Light Metals Tennessee, LLC. All aye
- 13. Motion by Alderman Chipman and second by Alderman Davis to approve Sub-recipient Contractual Agreement between City of Ripley and Faist Light Metals Tennessee, LLC. All aye
- 14. Motion by Alderman Davis and second by Alderman Beard to approve SDT Contractors, Inc. bid for large construction equipment rental and labor for FY 2019-2020. All aye
- 15. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Treadway to approve Mid-South Suppliers, Inc. bid for rock, sand and gravel for FY 2019-2020. All aye
- 16. Motion by Alderman Davis and second by Alderman Hankins to approve Willie's Tire & Alignment bid for tire repair and Fast Lube bid for oil changes for FY 2019-2020. All aye
- 17. Motion by Alderman Chipman and second by Alderman Alston to advertise request for proposals for mold and mildew remediation sealed bids for building at 114 South Washington Street. All aye
- 18. Motion by Alderman Chipman and second by Alderman Treadway to approve the sale of surplus equipment and vehicles via GovDeals. All aye
- 19. Motion by Alderman Hankins and second by Alderman Chipman to advertise sealed bids for surplus real property. All aye

Ratification of private act amending Ripley Charter - official document not received at this time.

Department reports as printed and delivered in agenda package.

Lee Johnston, DEVCO director, gave update on recent and future events.

Meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

Donna Buckner, Recorder

Jon Pavletic, Mayor